

AGENDA

SOLIHULL SCHOOLS FORUM MEETING

Wednesday, 7 October 2020 at 4.30pm (*Virtual Teams*)

- ❖ ***Members are asked to identify any items considered to be of a sensitive or confidential nature during the meeting.***
- ❖ ***Unless advised otherwise, the approved minutes and all accompanying papers will be published on the Forum website at***
<https://www.solgrid.org.uk/education/support-services/schools-forum/>
- ❖ ***Members are reminded to raise any declarations of interest at the start of the meeting.***

1. Apologies for Absence
2. Verification of Chair and Vice Chair for 2020-21
3. Minutes of the Last Meeting (7.7.20)
4. Matters' Arising
5. Cabinet Member's Items – Councillor Ken Meeson
6. Assistant Director's Items – Tim Browne
7. HN Recovery Plan Update – Tim Browne
8. DfE Announcements – Steve Fenton
9. Solihull Scheme for Financing Schools – Steve Fenton
10. Group Reports:
 - Finance Work Group Report - David Lewis
 - EdSEND Group Report – Louise Minter
 - SSSAB Report – Louise Minter
 - Capital Work Group Report – Andrew Wilkins
11. Date of Next Meeting – **4.30pm Tuesday, 8 December 2020 *Virtual Microsoft Teams***